

## **Education**

- Executive MBA, London Business School/Columbia Business School/HKU
- Bachelor of Science, National University of Singapore
- Technological Entrepreneurship program, Wharton Business School Upenn

## Raghuram Natarajan, Chief Executive Officer



Singapore



ram.natarajan@blueleafenergy.com



## Summary

Raghuram (Ram) is a sustainability enthusiast with 17 + years of experience in Senior Executive/Leadership positions across Asia Pacific, Europe and US with a focus on Sustainability, Energy & Infrastructure. He has established, led, grown and successfully exited multiple RE platforms with a track record developing more than 7 GW of RE projects, delivered 2.5 GW projects into commercial operations in Vietnam, Thailand, Malaysia, Philippines, Australia, Japan, Taiwan, Korea, Indonesia, India and the Middle East.

## **Professional Experience**

Blueleaf Energy | Chief Executive Officer, July 2021 – Present (Singapore)

- Scale Blueleaf Energy to be one of the leading onshore RE platforms in Asia Pacific (7+GW Pipeline).
- Member of Investment committee and boards of various Blueleaf entities: Responsible for strategy, execution, P&L.&L.

Mainstream Renewable Power | Chief Executive Officer – Asia & Pacific, 2019 – 2021 (Singapore)

Oversaw the development of a significant pipeline across offshore wind and Solar PV and led the various strategic
market entry into Australia, Korea, Japan and Indonesia. The company was majority acquired by Aker ASA for 1 billion
Euros in 2021.

**Juwi AG** | Chief Executive Officer – Asia & Pacific, 2016 – 2019 (Singapore)

• Led the growth of the business from a ground zero to a regional P&L 350+ m USD and managed 250+ people in multiple business units spread across 8 countries and served on the board of various legal entities. He was part of leadership team which concluded the sale of majority stake to MVV.

Juwi AG| Commercial Director / CFO, 2010 - 2015 (Germany, Singapore)

- Responsible for all Corporate and Project Finance activities within Asia Pacific Financial reporting, Treasury, Taxation, Project controlling, Accounting, Equity Sales (300 Mil + USD Annual Revenues across 8 countries).
- Led 2 major M&A transactions (Hybrid business in Australia and Joint Venture in Japan).

Conergy AG | Head of Business Development - Asia Pacific, 2007 - 2010 (Singapore, Germany)

 Responsible for Market entry in Thailand, Middle East (Saudi Arabia) with establishment of first utility scale projects in the countries.